
ADOPTED
TOWN BUDGET

For 2022

Town of Hartland
in

County of Niagara

Villages Within or Partly Within Town

Village of Middleport
CERTIFICATION OF TOWN CLERK

I, Cynthia S. Boyler, Town Clerk, certify that the following
is a true and correct copy of the 2022 budget of the Town
of Hartland as adopted by the Town Board on the 11th day
of November, 2021.

Signed___________________________

Dated: November 11, 2021 Town Clerk
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cindyboyler townofhartland ny.us

From: judyslabyk townofhartlandny.us
Sent: Thursday, November 11,20211:47 PM
To: cindyboyler townofhartlandny.us
Subject: FW: The Town of Hartland Tax Cap Form (FYE 12/31/2022) has been placed into

Submitted

Original Message
From: LGSAMonitoring@osc.ny.gov <LGSAMonitoringosc.ny.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2021 1:20 PM
To: judyslabyk townofhartlandny.us <judyslabyk@townofhartlandny.us>; LGSA Monitoring
<LGSAMonitoring@osc.ny.gov>

Subject: The Town of Hartland Tax Cap Form (FYE 12/31/2022) has been placed into Submitted

The status of the Tax Cap Form for Town of Hartland, fiscal year ending 12/31/2022, has been changed to Submitted.

If you have questions about this correspondence, please email LGSAMonitoring@osc.ny.gov.

1



Town of Hartland (290337900000)
Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2022

Form Status: Submitted

How to Proceed...

This Form has been submitted to OSC.

No further action is necessary.

You may make changes to the Form, and resubmit it to OSC.

Browse

To review the contents of this Tax Cap Form, select Browse, or choose a Topic below.

Browse

Certifier

Sum mary

Tax Levy Limit, Before Adjustments and Exclusions

.9 Real Properly Tax Levy FYE 2021 $1,317,212

. Tax Cap Reserve Offset from FYE 2020 Used to Reduce FYE 2021 Levy $0

.‘ Total Tax Cap Reserve Amount (Including Interest Earned) from EYE 2021
Tax Base Growth Factor 1.0097

‘ PILOTs Receivable FYE 2021 -—

.3 Tort Exclusion Amount Claimed in EYE 2021 $0
Allowable Levy Growth Factor 1.0200
PILOTs Receivable FYE 2022 —

.‘ Available Carryover from FYE 2021 $21,289
Tax Levy Limit Before Adjustments/Exclusions $1,377,878

Adjustments for Transfer of Local Government Functions

,9 Costs Incurred from Transfer of Local Government Functions $0
.2 Savings Realized from Transfer of Local Government Functions $0

Total Adjustments $0
Tax Levy Limit, Adjusted for Transfer of Local Government Functions $1,377,878

Exclusions

2 Tort Exclusion $0
.2 Teachers’ Retirement System Exclusion $0
.‘ Employees’ Retirement System Exclusion $0

Police and Fire Retirement System Exclusion $0
Total Exclusions $0
Your FYE 2022 Tax Levy Limit, Adjusted for Transfers plus Exclusions $1,377,878

. Total Tax Cap Reserve Amount Used to Reduce FYE 2022 Levy
FYE 2022 Proposed Levy, Net of Reserve $1,349,865
Difference Between Tax Levy Limit and Proposed Levy $28,013

, Do you plan to override the Tax Cap for EYE 2022? No

About OSC I Employment I Contact Us I Privacy and Links Policies I Regulations I Accessibility I FOIL I Webcaats
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